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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:00 PM
To: Caroline Cabrera
Cc: Rachel Wu; SUR
Subject: RE: MT00015700 is Approved GBK 3364Z
Attachments: GBK 3364Z Preliminary Advice.pdf

Dear Rachel,  
 
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBK 3364Z. 
 
Best Regards, 
Xin Yu | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi 
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 12:01 PM 
To: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 
<sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: MT00015700 is Approved 
 
Dear Caroline, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Repairer arrange on 29.3.23. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Yan | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:07 AM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: MT00015700 is Approved 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please refer to the workshop email for your information. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
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Caroline Cabrera 
Motor Claims Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd 
16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581 
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 
 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:47 AM 
To: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: MT00015700 is Approved 
 
Dear Caroline, 
 
Survey location refer below: 
SAM YICK LIAN  
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6  
#01-70 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT  
SINGAPORE 417883  
TEL: 6744 1373 (Mr Sng)  
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Kah Yen 
Hua Meng Spray Painting Workshop 
1, Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, 
BLK C #01-34/#01-61 
Singapore 417883 
Tel: 6746 5519 
Fax: 6743 4896 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 9:39 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Hua Meng <huameng@live.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: MT00015700 is Approved 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Attached documents for survey assignment. 
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
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C Website 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.msfirstcapital.com.sg%2F&data=05%7C01%7C
Caroline%40msfirstcapital.com.sg%7C5480404d00994946c07208db2f2e4a74%7C42e337cdec2944aca59e470845714e69%
7C0%7C0%7C638155648135556536%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1
haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pHgLpR4%2BqsHaME37ctSxQAHRskcLT37aBTX8RHTgPYs%3D&rese
rved=0 
 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to 
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
rved=0 for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
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
From: support@msfirstcapital.com.sg <support@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 9:16 AM 
To: Caroline Cabrera <Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: MT00015700 is Approved 
 
 
Insured Vehicle No : SBS6485X 
TP Vehicle No      : GBK3364Z 
Claim No           : D23001025MFBP 
Workshop Name      : HUA MENG SPRAY PAINTING WORKSHOP 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
Instructions       : Without Prejudice 
 
Created By         : CAROLINE 
Verified By        : RACHELWU 
Approved By        : RACHELWU 
 
 
 
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
 
 
 


